## **CANCELLATION OF BOIL WATER NOTICE**

On (date)	January 29, 2014	you w	ere notified of	f the need to boil/disinfect all
tap water us	ed for drinking and cooking	ng purposes.		
The Sierr	a Park Water Company	Water	System in co	njunction with the California
Department	of Public Health, and/or _	Tuolur	nne County	Local Environmental Health
Jurisdiction,	has determined that, thro	ugh abatemen	t of the health	hazard and comprehensive
testing of the water, your water is safe to drink. It is no longer necessary to boil your tap				
water or for you to consume bottled water.				
For more inf	formation call:			
Water Utility	y contact:	Yvonne Peter	(209)586-595	50
California D	epartment of Public Heal	th:	(559)447-330	00
Local Enviro	onmental Health Jurisdict	ion:	(209)533-563	33